***MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH PROPOSAL***
(Unless the prime consultant intends to perform 100% of the work with Own Workforce)
AFFIDAVIT A: GOOD FAITH EFFORTS
Project: ___________________________________________________________________________
A 10% goal for participation by minority/women owned businesses has been established on this proposal/bid. A
proposer/bidder may meet this goal through the participation of M/WBE sub-consultants/sub-contractors, through
their own performance on the project if the proposer/bidder is a minority/woman-owned firm. Please list below all
M/WBE firms to be used on this proposal/bid.
Affidavit of
(Name of Proposer)

I hereby do certify the attached documentation as true and a n accurate representation of my good faith efforts.
(Attach additional sheet if required
Minority Firm Name
City-State

Phone Number

Minority
Category*

Type of
Work

Dollar
Value/ Percent
of Work

*Minority Categories: Black, African American (B), Hispanic (H), Asian American (AA), American Indian (AI), Female
(WF), Socially and Economically Disadvantaged (SE), and Disabled (D).

If the established 10% goal for participation by minority/women owned businesses is not achieved, the
proposer/bidder must provide, with the proposal, the following documentation to the Owner of their
Good Faith Efforts to meet the goals set forth in these provisions. Examples of documentation include, but
are not limited to, the following evidence.



Description

Points

(a) Did a representative of your company attend the pre-solicitation or prebid meeting scheduled by the City to inform M/WBE firms of
contracting, subcontracting, and supply opportunities and to review
contractor requirements of complying with the program? If no pre-bid
was scheduled, did your firm submit a question in writing before the
end of questions deadline?

10

(b) Did your company provide written notice to a reasonable number of
specific M/WBE firms that their interest in the contract is being
solicited, at least 10 days before proposals/bids are due to allow
M/WBE firms time to participate? Please provide a copy of the
solicitations for quotes sent to at least 3 minority firms from the source
list provided by the owner for each subcontract to be let under this
contract (if 3 or more firms are shown on the source list). Each
solicitation shall include a specific description of the work to be
subcontracted, location where bid documents can be reviewed, name of
representative of the prime bidder to contact, and location, date, and
time.

15

Awarded
Points

GOOD FAITH EFFORTS (continued)



Description

Points

(c) Did you follow up initial solicitation of interest by contacting M/WBE
firms to determine with certainty whether the M/WBE firms are
interested? Please include telephone log of follow up calls you made to
confirm interest.
(d) How did your company identify and select portions of the work to be
performed by M/WBE firms in order to increase the likelihood of
M/WBE participation (including where appropriate, breaking down
contracts into economically feasible units to facilitate M/WBE
participation)? Please provide a copy of documentation where this
information was included.

Awarded
Points

20

15
(e) Explain how you provided interested M/WBE firms with equal access
to specifications, plans, and requirements of the contract.
10
––––– (f) What services were used from the City of Winston-Salem's M/WBE
office; available minority community organizations; minority
contractors' groups; local, state, and federal minority business
assistance offices; and other organizations that provide assistance in the
recruitment and placement of M/WBE firms? Please provide a copy
of this documentation. Note: A contractor must utilize at least two
agencies to receive full value.
20

Total Points

90

NOTE: A proposer/bidder must accumulate at least 55 points to demonstrate a “Good Faith Effort” was made.
Partial points may be awarded when the complete requirement of an item is not met.
Failure to provide the documentation as listed in these provisions may result in rejection of the bid and award go to the
next lowest responsible and responsive bidder.
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GOOD FAITH EFFORTS (continued)

Identification of Minority Business Participation & Good Faith Effort Notarization
Date:

Name of Officer:
Signature
Title

State of North Carolina, County of
me this

Notary Public:

day of

Subscribed and sworn before
, 20

.

My commission expires:
SEAL
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